NOV 01 2021
Nor poc flamn, 36 h(/e"ﬁg Court OprPea!s

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

)
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )
’ )
STATE . }  INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2020GS0702336
' V8. )
)
DEMETRIUS DEON THOMPSON ) AW 2020A0710200640
TAKAD L . _ ) Date of Offense: 12/05/2020 -
Race: Black _  Sex: Male Age: }  S.C.Code §: 16-3-29 T
DOB: SEEENSMRSw _  SS# . )  CDR Code #: 3410 ~
Address: . o L )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# e SID# )
' )

*CDL Yes [ No [J CMV Yes [J No [J Hazmat Yes [[] No [J

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ CONVICTED OF or (] PLEADS

TO: Attempted Murder

In violation of § _16-3-29 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410 N

[ NON-VIOLENT & vioLeNt [ SERIOUs X} MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS O §17-254

(CSC wiminor 18t or CSC w/minor 3™

O Lesser Included O Defendant Waives

Thechargeis:  BJ  Asindicted, Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury, (det.'s inltials’

Thg,pjea is: [J Without Negotlahons or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.

/? / o /Oy

'z saﬁcnor SCBar#  Defendant Aftorney for Defendant ~ SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [%State Department of Comrection ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ! g\days/monut@ ime Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ____ years

P

and/or to pay a fine of § . provided that upon the service of ____ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

e

of $_ " plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. .

sentence shall run
CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

KL T% ?eo be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC
0 Inc .

onths
lude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-6!
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

Certifed<ATrus Copy




STATE DEMETRIUS DEON THOMPSON INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2020GS0702336

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
PTUP after months/years
’ ) And Other Terms Listed Below:
Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [J No Contact with Victim [ Domestic Violence Intervention Program
Mental Health Counseling May serve W/E
- beginning:

Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3430 [ Public Service Employment

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect p;Jrsuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

days/hours

;SZDDEIDDD

Other: ‘ /ﬂ TU

[J RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total $ plus 20% fee: S
Payment Terms: , [0 setby scbPpPs
Recipient: _
*Fine: $ )
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmis.of § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) S ) ‘ 3
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ “ 2") { 1 ) ‘
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3
. §56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ .

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ . J
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 '$
§50-21-114 {BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) D $5 .75
{J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $ ]

~TOTAL 5 /29 15
W Presiding Judge: _ N\, et
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: - Judge Code: - I b
Court Reporter: 4_\(1\%,(1/ W Sentence Date: 10 - 22—\
Page 2 0f2
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WITNESSES

Beaufort County Sheriff’s Office

7. 4. CALHOAD

DOCKET NO. 2020GS0702336

The State of South Carolina
County of Beaufort

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

_ _ May Term 2021
‘ , THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
VS,
2020A0710200640
N ’ DEMETRIUS DEON THOMPSON
—_— ' = Indictment For
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
. Attempted Murder
_I-me——Bl-u——— SC Code: 16-3-29
7 P CDR Code: 3410
_ W~
Foreperspn of Grand Jury
Date: _May 2 02021
VERDICT
Foreperson of Petit Jury )
Date:
INDICT

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

:Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. and G.S.

NOV 01 2124
SC Court of Appea!s




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ) 2020GS0702336

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on May 20, 2021, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath:

Attempted Murder

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about December 5, 2020, the Defendant, DEMETRIUS DEON

THOMPSON, did, with intent to kill and with malice aforethought, attempt to willfully kil _all in violation
of Section 16-3-29, et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

iaatiinatig

Solicitor

8 oot
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 InTHE courESE Q%'Eﬂ‘@fsﬁ%%&ls

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

)
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )
- )
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#. 2021GS0701405
VS. ) o
)
DEMETRIUS DEON THOMPSON e ) A DIRECT INDICTMENT
AKA: o i - . ) Date of Offense: _12/05/2020
Race: ~_Black . ~ T Sex: Male Age: ) S.C.Code§: 16-23-490
DOB: WEENR . SS+ ullheae ) CDRCode # 0549 - _
Address: - L ) e
City, State, Zip: B ) ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* . SID# )

*CDL Yes [] No [J CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [ ] No [J
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was B CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS

TO: Possession of weapon during:violent crime . — e

In violation of § _16-23-490 _ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549 R

&X] NON-VIOLENT (J VIOLENT O serious [ MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [0 §17-254

(CSC w/minor 1¢tor CSC w/minor 3%

0 Lesser Included O Defendant Waives

Thechargeis: [ Asindicted, Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials

The plea |s [J without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

&"NW /0034 -

C“Solictor | - SCBar# Defendant ' Attorney for Defendant =~ SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ﬁ(mate Department of Correction {T] County Detentlon Center,

—
for a determinate term of ) days/month ime Served 1 Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
Pt

andfor to pay a fine of § - ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of $_____; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

monthslyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

Tie sentence shall run
CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentenceon:  ____ . . e

The D, feric %to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC

daysl)nonths
N—T&-fficlude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[J The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-6!
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or recelve a firearm or ammunition.

Certified - A True Copy

nn Refieneau - Cler of (¢t
ort Cofinty, SC -\ Jenliferfbtrot




STATE DEMETRIUS DEON THOMPSON INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2021GS0701405

SCCAJ217 (07/2021)

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
{J PTUP after months/years
' And Other Terms Listed Below:
O Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED O Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[ Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [J No Contact with Victim  [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Wental Health Counseling [ May serve WE
beginning: ] i
[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 O Public Service Employment days/hours
O cCentral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[0 oOther . ) o . o _
] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [J Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: S
Payment Terms: 7 _ [0 setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) ' $100 $ LOY —
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DU! Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 8 O —
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ 7
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BU! Breath Test Fee) : $s0 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ .A1S
(O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk o T
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL $
cesiding Judge: —
. Clerk of Court/Deputy Gleti——£ ™~ - > , " jge Code: 247 .
Court Reporter: ot A Lo LA s %~ Sentence Date: (O- 22~y
Page 20f 2



WITNESSES
Beaufort County Sheriff's Office -

“Tibd . Carioue)

DOCKET NO. 2021GS0701405

The State of South Carolina
County of Beaufort

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

September Term 2021

Defendant

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

DIRECT INDICTMENT ==~

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

i IA'-

THE STATE
VS..

DEMETRIUS DEON THOMPSON

Foreperso of Grand J ury

Lower ' SEP 16 I

-==
ﬁ.

VERDICT

i Foreperson of Petl 1ry

Date: /()al .

INDICT

103 (

Indictment For

Possession of Weapon During
Violent Crime

SC Code: 16-23-480
CDR Code; 0549

; ._‘ N

NOV 01 2071
SC Court of Appaals

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

r. L P S e

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS. andG.S.



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ; INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ) 2021GS0701405

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 16, 2021, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath:

Possession of Weapon During Violent Crime

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about December 5, 2020, the Defendant, DEMETRIUS DEON
THOMPSON, did possess a firearm, visibly displayed what appeared to be a firearm, or visibly displayed a knife during
the commission of a violent crime, to wit: {conduct description} and DEMETRIUS DEON THOMPSON was convicted of
committing or attempting to commit a violent crime as defined in Section 16-1-60, to wit: {offense description, allin
violation of Section 16-23-490, et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

q@«mq%% 7_

Solicitor




Fuem Approvod hy

ARREST WARRANT. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA : ) ORIGINAL e
K] County/ [] Municipatty o ) AFFIDAVIT i
2020A071 0200641 . Beaufort
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLIN: . Pet tly 2pp 4 hef me the affiant Jem‘fer A Snider who
@ County/ D palty 0 bemg duly stﬂ‘\ deposes and says that delendam Demetrius Deon ['hompson
Beaufon did wilhin this counly and stale on or about 12/ 512020 vitlate the cnmiinal laws of he
R I - — . State of South Carolina’ {or ordinance of County/ "~ [_] Municipatity of Beaufort = )
THESTATE 2050270118 . in the following particulars: - —— ——eer -
against . . " " . . o
Demetrius Deon Thompson DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Possession of Fircarm or Ammunition by person convicted of violent fetony
Address: o ! _
o | o ! futher state that there 5 probable cause 1o Dbefieve (hal the defendant named above did commit
Phane: ssnad i the crime set forth and thal probable cause Is based on the following facts:
Sex: M R‘? B Height 3 9 Weight 175 On 12705/2020, the defendant, Demetrius Deon Thompson, did will fully and knowingly commit the offense of Possession of a Knifc
3‘"‘3 > _SC =3 A during the commission of a violent crime (Attempted Murder). Tho defendant did, with intent to kill and with malice aforethought.
i Tote—aoaNINANN prosent a knife and used it to.strike the victim's, _ neck. The knife sliced through the victim's neck muscles and
Pro < W FYIMLONT WAS I tissue. nicking her jugular vein. This incident occurred in the roadway of Ruc du Bois, Lady's Island. Bc'\ufort(‘ : nty South
% TR . : . : (%2
Prg L u M }. Carolina 29907. The aflient has witncsses and cvidence to prove the samc., ; 3
of  DISMIED 9) PreUM . L > S
| S : i ok = -
o Diwltt INOLTED L s, S &
Ce 14 . . hy g
5 P oSty oN-of P v‘!l'ppu L ] Signature of Affant , _ - 5
{ wn \(Ll KL VIALETY f STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . Y 2001 Deks S - g
| ) _ d : | - Beaufort. SC 29902- = 5
% . Beaufort '| | Affignts Telephone ) ;
d‘_ R - M ey
{
‘ > ARREST WARRANT
3‘ [ TO ARY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS.STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR'ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
oy it appearing from the -‘above affidavit thai there are reasonable grounds to  befievas
[ ) ' ’ on orabaut 12/ 572020 ___ defendant Demetrius Deon Thompson 1<
dotn :' —_— T . did violafe the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina {or ordinance of o
efandan N -

E{_‘] County! D Municipality of Beaufort ) as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Possession of Firearm or Ammunition by person-convicted of violent felony

NN

Having found probable:cause and the above affiant having sworn tefore me, you ate empowered and directed 10 arrest the said defendant and bring him or
het bafore me fomm to be deah with atcoitfing 14 law: A copy o! this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to'the defendant at the time of its éxeculion, or as

[

and aubscnmd before me )
RETURN WARRANT TO: \ .
Beaufort County General Sessions JudgesAddress  Post Office.Box 840 )
PO Box 1128 ). .. Bluffton, SC 29910- c
102 Ribaut Road. Rm. 208 ) Judcesfeleohom '(843)255-5610 - T
RBeaufort, SC 299011128 ) ) Issuing Count: m Magﬁslrala T D Muruc\aa-} D C!ra;il

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



—

WITNESSES
Judge. E Name:
Address:
on ]
Telephone:
Type and Amount: - ’
Name of Surely: )
. Name:
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Telephone™
Judge
) Name:
on : Address: -
Defendant Attomey: B ) Telephone:
Decision:_ Neme: = e
T Address: N e
, 7 ) } Telephone: - T
‘DISPOSITION bafore
Name: —
Judge /‘ e
Address:
on }
’ - Telophone:
by
{Indicate jury inal, bench tdal, plea, nal. pros., etc.)y
. Name:
Disposition: - Address:
Sentence: _ ‘Telaphone: - e " l
JURORS Name:
Address:
Tetephone: R
Nama:
Address:
Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS

\

Y
A

A

———aad




30T3F0 §,J0ATITIOS ATADITY YIuaalInod

9grt abed

ARREST WARRANT

_2020A0710200640

. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
: [x] Couny D Municipality of
Beaufort

THE STATE

205270118

et i a2+

—_—

o TR —

Jeanifer A Snider - S00073

Offense: AmhlAmMm ’

T Sgratww of Audge

¥

. Beaufort County General Sessions

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) ORIGINAL  sTiSmel
K] Coumy  [7] sunicioasty of ) AFFIDAVIT -
Beaufort )
Porsonally oppeared befors me the affiant  Jennifer A Snider

mmw«mwmmmw”mmuiﬁsbeon‘mom ]
dd within this county and state on or sbout 1252020 )

Stats of South Carofina (or orginance of [X] Couty— - D Muricipaity of

Beaufort
in the following particutars:
morm:mn/mwlwm
INWMMMBMMBMMNWWMGGM
the crime set forth and that

mhuoamhmumqum

On 12/05/2020, the defendant, Demetrius Deon Thompson, did, with the intent to kill,

defendant, with malice aforethought, present a knife and used it to strike the victim's,
through the vietim's neck muscles and tissue,

commit the act of Attempted Murder, The
neck. The knife sliced

I
nicking her jugular vein. This incident occurred in the roadway of Rue du Bois,
Lady’s Islend, Beaufort County, South Caroli

na 29507, melmmlhaswhumandevideneetopmdum

}

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

R appearing from the above affidavit that thers are  reasonable gounds fo  beleve that
on orabout  12/572020 defendant Demetrius Deon Thompson
mmmmmmu’msmumcm:(uumu N

K] Coumty (] wmicpaityof  Begufort

) s sat forth betow:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Assault/ Attempted Murder '

)m'sm Post Office Box 840

PO Box 1128 ~ Ls) ) Bluffton, SC 29910-
102 Ribaut Road, Rm. 208 ) “Judge's Telephone  (843)255-5610 -
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORICINGY Anrsniar

Ceitified

NOV 01 207
SC Court of Appeals

f
H
1
4

Rosangf:

County, $

Je

1 AN
Bealifor




NOV 01 2021
SC Court of Appeals

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ) FOURTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
) .
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, ) INDICTMENT NO.: 2020-GS-07-02336.
' ) 2021-GS-07-01405
vs. ) :
)
DEMETRIUS DEON )
THOMPSON ) Ao 3
DEFENDANT. ) VERDICT FORM Q?Z,’ =
) ?nak? =
| Sgn N
1. As to the charge of Attempted Murder of Joelette “Joey” Holloway, we find=tfie Defendant,
Demetrius Deon Thompson: - Sl =
—f m S0
x>

Not Guilty. (If you find the State has not proven the Deferiderit guslty of
Attempted Murder, you must consider whether he has committed the

offense of Assault and Battery of a High and Aggravated Nature. Go to
Question #2.)

L ‘ _
_ 2 Ne Guilty. (If yes, skip Question #2 and go to Question #3.)

2. As to the charge of Assault and Battery of a High and Aggravated Nature of Joelette “Joey”
'Holloway, we find the Defendant, Demetrius Deon Thompson:

Not Guilty. (If you find the State has not proven the Defendant gﬁilty of
Assault and Battery of a High and Aggravated Nature, stop deliberations.)

Guilty. (If yes, go to Question #3.)

3. As to the charge of Possession of a Deadly Weapon During the Commission of a Violent Crime, we
find the Defendant, Demetrius Deon Thompson:

.

Not Guilty.

ﬁ2_<‘; Guilty.

October &£ , 2021 S

Beaufort, South Carolina S

When you have completed your deliberations, pleasemaufy the bzulyjr -
oo ru(” ‘JOP/

\
v, 5C - dbnn

1‘Il)m(‘ouv,






